TOWN OF SILVER CITY P.O. Box 1188, Silver City, New Mexico 88062 (575) 538.3731 « FAX (575) 534-6377
R ——

TO: Mayor, Council Members and Mr. Brown

FROM: Olivia Britton, Purchasing Agent

DATE: June 8, 2022

RE: Bid# 21/22-4 Indian Hills Sewer Extension (Re-Bid)

The only bid was received from J & S Plumbing and Heating LLC. of Silver City, NM for the above referenced
project. Bids were received on May 12, 2022, at 11:30a.m. and opened shortly thereafter at the offices of Stantec
Consulting, 3400 Hwy 180 E, Suite A. Silver City, NM 88061.

It is staff’s recommendation that the following items of work be awarded:

Bid Lot #1 $760,472.50
Bid Lot #2 $391.746.50
Total Amount of Award $1.152.219.00 w/o NMGRT

It is our recommendation that an award be made to J & S Plumbing and Heating LLL.C. for Bid Lots #1 and 2 in
the amount of $1,152,219.00 plus applicable gross receipts tax (8.0000%) for a total construction cost of
$1.244.396.52.

Sincerely,
Olivea Briffom

Olivia Britton
Purchasing Agent



